
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

September 7, 2023 
 
 
 
 

 
Honorable City Council 
Newton City Hall 
1000 Commonwealth Avenue  
Newton Centre, MA 02459 

 
Councilors,    

 
Please note, the original version of the Long-Range Financial Forecast was published with an incorrect 
enrollment forecast of 11,269 students.  When providing the enrollment projection to the City, NPS staff 
inadvertently transposed the numbers.  The correct enrollment projection for fall of 2023 is 11,629 
students. 
 
We have updated the online version of both the narrative and the presentation which can be found on the 
City of Newton website.  The noted changes in the narrative are found on pages 13 and 29. 
 
Thank you for your understanding, and please reach out with any questions you might have. 

 
Sincerely, 

 

              
 

Maureen Lemieux 
Chief Financial Officer 
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